FEQERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
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January 3, 2002

Paut Sichenaler, Treasurer

Winona County Republican Commttes
of Minnesota

RE. 1 Box 37

Minneiska, MN 559110

Vdentification Mumber: CO036 148

Reference:  Cetober Quarterly { 1/1/00-230/00) and 30 Day Post-General [10/1/00-
I 127007 Reparts —

——

Dear Mr. Siebenaler:

This letter is to inforn you that as of January 2, 2002 the Commission has not
received your tesponse 1o our requests for additional infarmation dated Cctober 24, 2001,
These notices request information essential to full public disclosure of your federal
clection campaign finances. To ensure compliance with the provisions of the Federal
Election Campaign Act (the Act), please respond 10 these requests {copies enclosed).

Dhue to recenl events, the United Srates Postal Service is experiencing delays in
the processing and delivery of mail for the Washington D.C. area. Consequently, Lthe
Federal Election Commission is not in receipt of all incoming firsi-class mmail. The
Commission recommends that you resubmit your respomse to this notice and cansider
using alternate delivery services such as overnipht delivery or delivery by couner, If
feasibic, your response can also be hand-delivered.  You can venfy the Commission’s
reeeipt of any documents submutted by your committee on the FELC websiic w
www FEL . goy.

An adequate response must be received at the C ommission by fanuary 23 2002
Adequale responscs received on or before this date will he taken into consideration in
determining whether audit action will be mitisted.  Requests for extensions of time in
which te respond will net be considered. Failure to provide an adequate response by
this date may resuit in an audit of the commites. Failure to comply with the pravisions of




the Act may also result in an cnforcement action apainst the commitles. Any response
submitted by your committer will be placed on the public record and will be considercd
Ly the Commission prior to taking enforcement action,

Elccironic filers must file amendments in an electronic format and must subnit an
amended report in its entitety, rather than just those portions of the report thac are being
amended. [f you have amy guestions regarding this marer, please confact Antemette
Kitchen on our toll-free number, (800) 423-%530 (at the prompt press 1, then press 2 10
reach the Reports Analysis Division), our local number s (20027 694-1130.

Sincerely,
aohn D, Gibson

Assistant Staff Director
Reporls Analysts Division

Enclosures
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Paul Siebenaler, Treasurer
Winona County Republican Committee
of Mitmesota
RR 1 Box 37
Minneicka MN 55910 aet 24 260

Identificalion Number: o026 1048

Reference: 30 Day Post-General Report (10/1/00-11/27/00}

Deay Mr. Bichenaler:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's preliminary review of the report(s)
referenced abave. The Teview raised questions concerning certain information contained
in the Teport{s). An itemization follows:

_Please clarify all expenditures made for “Election Ad™ on Schedule(s) H4.
If a portien or all of these expenditures were madz or behalf of specifically
i denrified federal candidaves, this amount should be disclosed on Schedules
B, E, or F supperting Lines 23, 24, or 25 and includs the amount, name,
address and office sought by each candidate. 11 CFR §8104.3(b) and 106.1

-Cn Schedule H4 suppotting Line 21(a) of the Detailed Summary Page, you
have failed to include the total EVENT YEAR-TO-DATE amount for all
payments. Flease amend your report to inciude the missing EVENT
YEAR-TO-DATE total(s).

_Hemized dishursements must includs & boef statement or deseription of
why the disbursements were made. Please amend Schedule(s} H4 of your
report fo clarify the following descriptionis). “Linlisted”. TFor further
guidance tegarding acceptable purposes of dishursements, please refer 1o 11
CER §104.3(b)(3).

-Please provide a Schedule B to support the entry reported an Line 23 of the
Detailed Summary Page. Each contribution made to 3 federal candidate or
committee must be itemized on Schedule B repardless of the amount

contitiuted. 11 CFR §104.3(b}3)(v)




However, it appears you may have provided this information on & Schedule
F which ig need to disclose coordinated expenditures on behalf of a federal
candidate. Please be advised that your committee must be authorized 10
make such expenditures by the state or national committee of your political
party. Please amend your report with clarfying information.

A wriften response or an amendment to your original repori(g) eorrecting the above
problem(s) should he filed with the Federal Election Commission within fiftcen (13) days
of the daie of this letter. I you need assistance, plesse feel free to contact me on our
toll-free number, (B00) 424-9530 {at the prampt press 1, then press 2 fo reach the Reports
Analysis Division). My local number is (202) 694-1130.

Dincerely,

NA K~

Antoinente Kitchen
Senior Reparts Analyst
271 Reports Analysis Divisiot







